From: owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org [mailto:owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org] On Behalf Of Charlie Harak
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 1:37 PM
To: utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org
Subject: RE: [NCLC UtilNet] foreclosure & utility advocacy
The Boston Water and Sewer Commission operates quite literally under its own set of rules, and it's worth checking those rules as to the rights of tenants when the landlord fails to pay the water bills.
 

About 30 years ago, I was involved in a 93A demand letter against the BW&SC regarding their landlord-tenant rules.  The result was pretty good, but I don't know if the agreed-upon  rules are still in efect.
 

The DPU's landord-tenant account rules do not apply to the BW&SC.
 



From: owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org [mailto:owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org] On Behalf Of Pattie Whiting
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 1:25 PM
To: utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org
Subject: RE: [NCLC UtilNet] foreclosure & utility advocacy
There is usually no need to actually file a TRO.  I would try talking with the utility first, letting them know that she was a tenant (under MA law, there are very few instances in which a tenant is responsible for water service).  Only if they still won’t leave the water on would you need to file a TRO.



From: owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org [mailto:owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org] On Behalf Of Roxanne Reddington-Wilde
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 1:07 PM
To: utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org
Subject: RE: [NCLC UtilNet] foreclosure & utility advocacy
Having been involved in a lot of foreclosure advocacy work these past couple of years, be aware that there is a strong chance that your tenant client who's water is being shut off in a foreclosure situation likely does not know whom the new landlord/mortgage holder is. This is especially likely as the landlord has disappeared and it sounds from your description as if this is an apartment building and not a single-family or limited multi-family building. The large lenders who are foreclosing generally do not notify tenants that they are the new landlords as they do not want the responsibility of running rental properties. This does not absolve the new mortgage holder/landlord of their legal responsibilities even though they wish it would. The court hopefully will be aware of that even if the court or the utility is unable to find out the new mortgage holder/landlord's name & address, etc.

 

CityLife/Vida Urbana does both foreclosure and tenants advocacy. I would suggest contacting them for some more information and specifics on the water situation. There website is www.clvu.org and number is 617-524-3541.

 

Roxanne R-W

 

Roxanne Reddington-Wilde
Action for Boston Community Development, Inc.
617-348-6214 (phone)
617-695-2381 (fax)
redwilde@bostonabcd.org


From: owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org [mailto:owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org] On Behalf Of Charlie Harak
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 12:52 PM
To: utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org
Subject: RE: [NCLC UtilNet] foreclosure & utility advocacy
Good advie, Maria, tehre's definitely a boston Housing Court, they've dealt with quite a number of foreclosure cases and, I believe, the obligation of the foreclosing bank to pay utilities.
 

Charlie


From: owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org [mailto:owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org] On Behalf Of Cuerda, Maria
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 12:27 PM
To: utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org
Subject: RE: [NCLC UtilNet] foreclosure & utility advocacy
If water is the responsibility of the LL (as it usually is, her lease would indicate if it's her responsibility) and the LL is now the bank, they are responsible.  If she has a shut off notice she should go to housing court and file a temporary restaining order to stop the water from being shut off.  She should bring info on who the current LL is so that the court can contact the LL/owner.  They should schedule a hearing with the bank and they should make arrangements to pay the water.  I don't know if you have a housing court in your area but that is what I would do here in Springfield. 
